
Appendix 2 – Quality Evaluation Weightings per Lot 
 
The question % breakdown below was applicable to all bidders bidding for Lot 1. It should be noted 
that Lot 1 was the generic principal specification and therefore didn’t have any separate lot specific 
questions. 
 

Section/Question - Lot 1 Q Weight(%) 

Section 1). Generic Questions % 

1. Meeting the needs of the individual (service user) and customer (local authority) focus   
1.1 Please describe how your organisation will assess and meet the care and support needs of 
individuals in a flexible way?  
 
Bidders response to include the following:  
• Undertaking an assessment of need and developing the individual care/support plan taking into 
account the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
• Risk assessment (both in terms of the individual and the environment in which the care will be 
delivered) 
• Review of individual care and support needs 3% 
1.2 Please describe how your Quality Assurance processes would address: 
 
• Respecting service users  dignity and maintaining their overall health and well being  
• Identifying and responding to service users changing needs  
• Incorporating service user feedback including satisfaction surveys  
• Maintaining CQC registration and/or other accreditations 
 
N.B. your response to this question should demonstrate how your organisation will deliver an 
effective outcomes focused care service to vulnerable people with very different individual needs 
in accordance with the 28 CQC standards outlined in the Lot 1 specification.   2% 

1.3 Please provide examples of how you will recruit locally and support the local 
community. 
e.g. investing in your staff to develop their skills and in doing this how you will 
address any equality and diversity considerations. 1% 

1.4  How will your organisation deliver the required services taking into account the demographics 
and diverse nature of the population of the Purchasing Authorities? 
Bidders response should demonstrate a persons centred approach. 1% 
1.5 How would you ensure that delivery of care is carried out in a flexible way taking into account 
the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
 
In addition, ‘Putting People First’ requires local authorities to make personal budgets available for 
people with ongoing care and support needs as well as the more recent Social Care White Paper 
and ‘Caring for our Future’- Reforming Care and Support, and the Draft Care and Support Bill 
which are all part of the wider transformation agenda for social care.  
 
Please demonstrate how Service Users can exercise choice and control over how their care is 
provided? 2% 
1.6 How will you ensure service users will have the freedom to make their own choices and how 
will you promote independence within a safe environment.    
 
What interventions will you take to ensure this occurs?  2% 
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2. Approach to safeguarding, performance and safe environment   

Safeguarding 
2.1 Please describe how your organisation will ensure that your staff and managers are able to 
recognise, identify and respond appropriately to safeguarding concerns and signs of potential 
abuse and exploitation in your day to day operation. 3% 
2.2 How does your organisation manage safeguarding incidents and what are your formal 
procedures in reporting potential safeguarding concerns? 
- What pro-active measures can you demonstrate to evidence how you implement the 
safeguarding process in your day to day operation?   3% 
Performance 
2.3 Please demonstrate how would you identify and address performance issues such as e.g. 
missed calls/double ups where one carer has turned up, which could lead to safeguarding 
concerns. 2% 

3. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training   

Recruitment 
3.1 Please explain how you will ensure the effective recruitment of local high quality care workers 
to meet service demands 
Your response should also include how would the local branch manager be supported in their role 
in light of changing service demands and staff requirements impacting service delivery? 2% 

Retention and Training: 
3.2 Please demonstrate how you can confidently achieve and maintain high quality staff retention 
over the life of the framework and ensure that service users are supported by suitably trained 
staff?  Your response should also address how you will motivate and train up existing staff. 1% 
3.3 Medication and working with Local Health practitioners – Not lot 6. 
Please explain how you would train staff on different levels of medication support including the 
prompting or administration of medication and ensuring safety of medication support? 2% 

4. Mobility and capacity building   
4.1 Please demonstrate how the tendered hourly rate you bid to the WLA: 
a) is feasible and achievable in delivering the service to the required standard and  
b) is financially, locally and socially sustainable over the life of the framework.   
 
The bidder when explaining in detail their hourly rate may refer to past performances or lessons 
from elsewhere to justify the answer.  
a) The bid should describe in detail assumptions made.  
b) The method statement should explain how these assumptions offer value for money.   1% 

4.2 At PQQ stage you marked the wards where you will be able to deliver services at set intervals 
of the framework agreement, the outset, within 6 months, within the anniversary of the 
framework agreement etc.  
 
Please detail and provide an in depth mobilisation plan (showing timescales) and explain how your 
organisation will ensure you will deliver services in the wards highlighted at the PQQ stage in a 
timely manner? 2% 

4.3 Out of Hours & Rostering: 
Please demonstrate how your rosters are fair, flexible and cover emergencies; out of hours and 
‘unsociable’ hours, including calls that are not rostered. 
Please provide an anonymised current roster to demonstrate the above and to ensure that the 
service requirement can meet demand.      1% 

5. Business Continuity Planning    
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5.1 Please explain what steps you will take to minimise the impact of major incidents or issues 
affecting the organisation both internal and external in the delivery of the services you are bidding 
for?  
 
Please do not attach business  continuity  policy 
 
Bidders should have clear plans about how their will manage any disruption to their business, with 
particular regard to: 
- No access to offices e.g. terror alert and utility failure 
- Transport disruptions. 
- Extreme weather conditions  
- Public Health concerns e.g. flu epidemic 
- Staff shortage e.g. labour disputes, absenteeism around public/religious holidays and high levels 
of staff sickness 
- Information breach e.g. loss of confidential information, loss of roster  
- Threats to Financial stability/business risks 
N.B. IT failure to be addressed in section 6 2% 

6. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision   

6.1 In the absence of ECMS (Electronic Call Monitoring System) in the service user home please 
describe what steps you would take to manage and monitor your staff and the service  3% 

6.2 Please demonstrate how you will ensure commitment from all of your staff to use ECMS and 
what steps you will take in enforcing the use of this as part of the service provision. 2% 
 6.3 Please describe in detail how you will use ECMS to achieve the required compliance levels for 
this service: 
• Missed calls 
• Double ups 
• Rostering of calls 
• Lost/stolen rosters 
• Out of hours 2% 

7. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others   
7.1 Give examples of how you will work creatively and innovatively with the Council and other 
agencies/stakeholders and families to better deliver the service.. 1% 
7.2 How will service users be made aware of your complaints procedure and how will you 
ensure that the outcomes of the complaints will be used to improve service delivery.  2% 

Total  40% 
 
The question % breakdown below will apply for all bidders bidding for Lot 2. 
 

Section/Question - Lot 2 Q Weight(%) 

Section 1). Generic Questions % 

1. Meeting the needs of the individual (service user) and customer (local authority) focus   
1.1 Please describe how your organisation will assess and meet the care and support needs of 
individuals in a flexible way?  
 
Bidders response to include the following:  
• Undertaking an assessment of need and developing the individual care/support plan taking into 
account the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
• Risk assessment (both in terms of the individual and the environment in which the care will be 
delivered) 
• Review of individual care and support needs 2% 
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1.2 Please describe how your Quality Assurance processes would address: 
 
• Respecting service users  dignity and maintaining their overall health and well being  
• Identifying and responding to service users changing needs  
• Incorporating service user feedback including satisfaction surveys  
• Maintaining CQC registration and/or other accreditations 
 
N.B. your response to this question should demonstrate how your organisation will deliver an 
effective outcomes focused care service to vulnerable people with very different individual needs 
in accordance with the 28 CQC standards outlined in the Lot 1 specification.   2% 

1.3 Please provide examples of how you will recruit locally and support the local 
community. 
e.g. investing in your staff to develop their skills and in doing this how you will 
address any equality and diversity considerations. 1% 
1.4  How will your organisation deliver the required services taking into account the demographics 
and diverse nature of the population of the Purchasing Authorities? 
Bidders response should demonstrate a persons centred approach. 1% 

1.5 How would you ensure that delivery of care is carried out in a flexible way taking into account 
the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
 
In addition, ‘Putting People First’ requires local authorities to make personal budgets available for 
people with ongoing care and support needs as well as the more recent Social Care White Paper 
and ‘Caring for our Future’- Reforming Care and Support, and the Draft Care and Support Bill 
which are all part of the wider transformation agenda for social care.  
 
Please demonstrate how Service Users can exercise choice and control over how their care is 
provided? 2% 

1.6 How will you ensure service users will have the freedom to make their own choices and how 
will you promote independence within a safe environment.    
 
What interventions will you take to ensure this occurs?  2% 

2. Approach to safeguarding, performance and safe environment   

Safeguarding 
2.1 Please describe how your organisation will ensure that your staff and managers are able to 
recognise, identify and respond appropriately to safeguarding concerns and signs of potential 
abuse and exploitation in your day to day operation. 3% 

2.2 How does your organisation manage safeguarding incidents and what are your formal 
procedures in reporting potential safeguarding concerns? 
- What pro-active measures can you demonstrate to evidence how you implement the 
safeguarding process in your day to day operation?   2% 

Performance 
2.3 Please demonstrate how would you identify and address performance issues such as e.g. 
missed calls/double ups where one carer has turned up, which could lead to safeguarding 
concerns. 2% 

3. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training   
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Recruitment 
3.1 Please explain how you will ensure the effective recruitment of local high quality care workers 
to meet service demands 
Your response should also include how would the local branch manager be supported in their role 
in light of changing service demands and staff requirements impacting service delivery? 2% 
Retention and Training: 
3.2 Please demonstrate how you can confidently achieve and maintain high quality staff retention 
over the life of the framework and ensure that service users are supported by suitably trained 
staff?  Your response should also address how you will motivate and train up existing staff. 1% 

3.3 Medication and working with Local Health practitioners – Not lot 6. 
Please explain how you would train staff on different levels of medication support including the 
prompting or administration of medication and ensuring safety of medication support? 1% 

4. Mobility and capacity building   
4.1 Please demonstrate how the tendered hourly rate you bid to the WLA: 
a) is feasible and achievable in delivering the service to the required standard and  
b) is financially, locally and socially sustainable over the life of the framework.   
 
The bidder when explaining in detail their hourly rate may refer to past performances or lessons 
from elsewhere to justify the answer.  
a) The bid should describe in detail assumptions made.  
b) The method statement should explain how these assumptions offer value for money.   1% 
4.2 At PQQ stage you marked the wards where you will be able to deliver services at set intervals 
of the framework agreement, the outset, within 6 months, within the anniversary of the 
framework agreement etc.  
 
Please detail and provide an in depth mobilisation plan (showing timescales) and explain how your 
organisation will ensure you will deliver services in the wards highlighted at the PQQ stage in a 
timely manner? 2% 
4.3 Out of Hours & Rostering: 
Please demonstrate how your rosters are fair, flexible and cover emergencies; out of hours and 
‘unsociable’ hours, including calls that are not rostered. 
Please provide an anonymised current roster to demonstrate the above and to ensure that the 
service requirement can meet demand.      1% 

5. Business Continuity Planning    
5.1 Please explain what steps you will take to minimise the impact of major incidents or issues 
affecting the organisation both internal and external in the delivery of the services you are bidding 
for?  
 
Please do not attach business  continuity  policy 
 
Bidders should have clear plans about how their will manage any disruption to their business, with 
particular regard to: 
- No access to offices e.g. terror alert and utility failure 
- Transport disruptions. 
- Extreme weather conditions  
- Public Health concerns e.g. flu epidemic 
- Staff shortage e.g. labour disputes, absenteeism around public/religious holidays and high levels 
of staff sickness 
- Information breach e.g. loss of confidential information, loss of roster  
- Threats to Financial stability/business risks 
N.B. IT failure to be addressed in section 6 2% 

6. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision   



Restricted Commercial 

 

Page 6 of 18 
 

6.1 In the absence of ECMS (Electronic Call Monitoring System) in the service user home please 
describe what steps you would take to manage and monitor your staff and the service  3% 

6.2 Please demonstrate how you will ensure commitment from all of your staff to use ECMS and 
what steps you will take in enforcing the use of this as part of the service provision. 1% 
 6.3 Please describe in detail how you will use ECMS to achieve the required compliance levels for 
this service: 
• Missed calls 
• Double ups 
• Rostering of calls 
• Lost/stolen rosters 
• Out of hours 2% 

7. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others   

7.1 Give examples of how you will work creatively and innovatively with the Council and other 
agencies/stakeholders and families to better deliver the service.. 1% 
7.2 How will service users be made aware of your complaints procedure and how will you 
ensure that the outcomes of the complaints will be used to improve service delivery.  2% 

Section 2.2). Lot 2   

2.2.1. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others.   
2.2.1. Please explain how will you work with the housing provider/landlord and/or housing related 
support provider to provide a holistic experience for the service users living in an extra 
care/supported housing scheme? 2% 

2.2.2. Meeting the needs of the individual and customer focus.   
2.2.2.1 How will you ensure the continuity of care to  deliver a 24/7 service  taking into account 
that service user needs, wishes and choices, in a person centre way. 2% 

Total  40% 
 
The question % breakdown below will apply for all bidders bidding for Lot 3. 
 

Section/Question - Lot 3 Q Weight(%) 

Section 1). Generic Questions % 

1. Meeting the needs of the individual (service user) and customer (local authority) focus   
1.1 Please describe how your organisation will assess and meet the care and support needs of 
individuals in a flexible way?  
 
Bidders response to include the following:  
• Undertaking an assessment of need and developing the individual care/support plan taking into 
account the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
• Risk assessment (both in terms of the individual and the environment in which the care will be 
delivered) 
• Review of individual care and support needs 2% 

1.2 Please describe how your Quality Assurance processes would address: 
 
• Respecting service users  dignity and maintaining their overall health and well being  
• Identifying and responding to service users changing needs  
• Incorporating service user feedback including satisfaction surveys  
• Maintaining CQC registration and/or other accreditations 
 
N.B. your response to this question should demonstrate how your organisation will deliver an 2% 
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effective outcomes focused care service to vulnerable people with very different individual needs 
in accordance with the 28 CQC standards outlined in the Lot 1 specification.   

1.3 Please provide examples of how you will recruit locally and support the local 
community. 
e.g. investing in your staff to develop their skills and in doing this how you will 
address any equality and diversity considerations. 1% 

1.4  How will your organisation deliver the required services taking into account the demographics 
and diverse nature of the population of the Purchasing Authorities? 
Bidders response should demonstrate a persons centred approach. 1% 
1.5 How would you ensure that delivery of care is carried out in a flexible way taking into account 
the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
 
In addition, ‘Putting People First’ requires local authorities to make personal budgets available for 
people with ongoing care and support needs as well as the more recent Social Care White Paper 
and ‘Caring for our Future’- Reforming Care and Support, and the Draft Care and Support Bill 
which are all part of the wider transformation agenda for social care.  
 
Please demonstrate how Service Users can exercise choice and control over how their care is 
provided? 2% 
1.6 How will you ensure service users will have the freedom to make their own choices and how 
will you promote independence within a safe environment.    
 
What interventions will you take to ensure this occurs?  2% 

2. Approach to safeguarding, performance and safe environment   
Safeguarding 
2.1 Please describe how your organisation will ensure that your staff and managers are able to 
recognise, identify and respond appropriately to safeguarding concerns and signs of potential 
abuse and exploitation in your day to day operation. 2% 

2.2 How does your organisation manage safeguarding incidents and what are your formal 
procedures in reporting potential safeguarding concerns? 
- What pro-active measures can you demonstrate to evidence how you implement the 
safeguarding process in your day to day operation?   2% 
Performance 
2.3 Please demonstrate how would you identify and address performance issues such as e.g. 
missed calls/double ups where one carer has turned up, which could lead to safeguarding 
concerns. 2% 

3. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training   
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Recruitment 
3.1 Please explain how you will ensure the effective recruitment of local high quality care workers 
to meet service demands 
Your response should also include how would the local branch manager be supported in their role 
in light of changing service demands and staff requirements impacting service delivery? 2% 
Retention and Training: 
3.2 Please demonstrate how you can confidently achieve and maintain high quality staff retention 
over the life of the framework and ensure that service users are supported by suitably trained 
staff?  Your response should also address how you will motivate and train up existing staff. 1% 

3.3 Medication and working with Local Health practitioners – Not lot 6. 
Please explain how you would train staff on different levels of medication support including the 
prompting or administration of medication and ensuring safety of medication support? 1% 

4. Mobility and capacity building   
4.1 Please demonstrate how the tendered hourly rate you bid to the WLA: 
a) is feasible and achievable in delivering the service to the required standard and  
b) is financially, locally and socially sustainable over the life of the framework.   
 
The bidder when explaining in detail their hourly rate may refer to past performances or lessons 
from elsewhere to justify the answer.  
a) The bid should describe in detail assumptions made.  
b) The method statement should explain how these assumptions offer value for money.   1% 
4.2 At PQQ stage you marked the wards where you will be able to deliver services at set intervals 
of the framework agreement, the outset, within 6 months, within the anniversary of the 
framework agreement etc.  
 
Please detail and provide an in depth mobilisation plan (showing timescales) and explain how your 
organisation will ensure you will deliver services in the wards highlighted at the PQQ stage in a 
timely manner? 2% 
4.3 Out of Hours & Rostering: 
Please demonstrate how your rosters are fair, flexible and cover emergencies; out of hours and 
‘unsociable’ hours, including calls that are not rostered. 
Please provide an anonymised current roster to demonstrate the above and to ensure that the 
service requirement can meet demand.      1% 

5. Business Continuity Planning    
5.1 Please explain what steps you will take to minimise the impact of major incidents or issues 
affecting the organisation both internal and external in the delivery of the services you are bidding 
for?  
 
Please do not attach business  continuity  policy 
 
Bidders should have clear plans about how their will manage any disruption to their business, with 
particular regard to: 
- No access to offices e.g. terror alert and utility failure 
- Transport disruptions. 
- Extreme weather conditions  
- Public Health concerns e.g. flu epidemic 
- Staff shortage e.g. labour disputes, absenteeism around public/religious holidays and high levels 
of staff sickness 
- Information breach e.g. loss of confidential information, loss of roster  
- Threats to Financial stability/business risks 
N.B. IT failure to be addressed in section 6 2% 

6. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision   
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6.1 In the absence of ECMS (Electronic Call Monitoring System) in the service user home please 
describe what steps you would take to manage and monitor your staff and the service  2% 

6.2 Please demonstrate how you will ensure commitment from all of your staff to use ECMS and 
what steps you will take in enforcing the use of this as part of the service provision. 1% 
 6.3 Please describe in detail how you will use ECMS to achieve the required compliance levels for 
this service: 
• Missed calls 
• Double ups 
• Rostering of calls 
• Lost/stolen rosters 
• Out of hours 2% 

7. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others   

7.1 Give examples of how you will work creatively and innovatively with the Council and other 
agencies/stakeholders and families to better deliver the service.. 1% 

7.2 How will service users be made aware of your complaints procedure and how will you 
ensure that the outcomes of the complaints will be used to improve service delivery.  2% 

Section 2.3). Lot 3   

2.3.1. Meeting the needs of the individual and customer focus.   

2.3.1. Please explain how your organisation will deliver a service with a specific amount of hours 
to maximise the outcomes and improvements for individuals, and to reduce their ongoing care 
and support needs? 2% 

2.3.2. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others.   
2.3.2. The re-ablement service requires regular, informative communication between various 
organisations throughout the time limited period of service and hand over. The various parties 
include the service user, Purchasing Authority, Health Staff, the Provider. How do you plan to work 
with these partners to ensure a joint working to delivering a successful service, and to hand over 
the service at the end of the re-ablement period? 2% 

2.3.3. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision.   
2.3.3. The business model for this service will also be different from standard ongoing home 
support services. Please explain how you will setup your operations to deliver this type of 
business, including training, scheduling staff, payment management and recruitment. 2% 

Total  40% 
The question % breakdown below will apply for all bidders bidding for Lot 4. 

Section/Question - Lot 4 Q Weight(%) 

Section 1). Generic Questions % 

1. Meeting the needs of the individual (service user) and customer (local authority) focus   
1.1 Please describe how your organisation will assess and meet the care and support needs of 
individuals in a flexible way?  
 
Bidders response to include the following:  
• Undertaking an assessment of need and developing the individual care/support plan taking into 
account the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
• Risk assessment (both in terms of the individual and the environment in which the care will be 
delivered) 
• Review of individual care and support needs 2% 
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1.2 Please describe how your Quality Assurance processes would address: 
 
• Respecting service users  dignity and maintaining their overall health and well being  
• Identifying and responding to service users changing needs  
• Incorporating service user feedback including satisfaction surveys  
• Maintaining CQC registration and/or other accreditations 
 
N.B. your response to this question should demonstrate how your organisation will deliver an 
effective outcomes focused care service to vulnerable people with very different individual needs 
in accordance with the 28 CQC standards outlined in the Lot 1 specification.   2% 

1.3 Please provide examples of how you will recruit locally and support the local 
community. 
e.g. investing in your staff to develop their skills and in doing this how you will 
address any equality and diversity considerations. 1% 

1.4  How will your organisation deliver the required services taking into account the demographics 
and diverse nature of the population of the Purchasing Authorities? 
Bidders response should demonstrate a persons centred approach. 1% 
1.5 How would you ensure that delivery of care is carried out in a flexible way taking into account 
the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
 
In addition, ‘Putting People First’ requires local authorities to make personal budgets available for 
people with ongoing care and support needs as well as the more recent Social Care White Paper 
and ‘Caring for our Future’- Reforming Care and Support, and the Draft Care and Support Bill 
which are all part of the wider transformation agenda for social care.  
 
Please demonstrate how Service Users can exercise choice and control over how their care is 
provided? 2% 

1.6 How will you ensure service users will have the freedom to make their own choices and how 
will you promote independence within a safe environment.    
 
What interventions will you take to ensure this occurs?  2% 

2. Approach to safeguarding, performance and safe environment   
Safeguarding 
2.1 Please describe how your organisation will ensure that your staff and managers are able to 
recognise, identify and respond appropriately to safeguarding concerns and signs of potential 
abuse and exploitation in your day to day operation. 2% 
2.2 How does your organisation manage safeguarding incidents and what are your formal 
procedures in reporting potential safeguarding concerns? 
- What pro-active measures can you demonstrate to evidence how you implement the 
safeguarding process in your day to day operation?   2% 
Performance 
2.3 Please demonstrate how would you identify and address performance issues such as e.g. 
missed calls/double ups where one carer has turned up, which could lead to safeguarding 
concerns. 2% 
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3. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training   
Recruitment 
3.1 Please explain how you will ensure the effective recruitment of local high quality care workers 
to meet service demands 
Your response should also include how would the local branch manager be supported in their role 
in light of changing service demands and staff requirements impacting service delivery? 2% 
Retention and Training: 
3.2 Please demonstrate how you can confidently achieve and maintain high quality staff retention 
over the life of the framework and ensure that service users are supported by suitably trained 
staff?  Your response should also address how you will motivate and train up existing staff. 1% 
3.3 Medication and working with Local Health practitioners – Not lot 6. 
Please explain how you would train staff on different levels of medication support including the 
prompting or administration of medication and ensuring safety of medication support? 1% 

4. Mobility and capacity building   
4.1 Please demonstrate how the tendered hourly rate you bid to the WLA: 
a) is feasible and achievable in delivering the service to the required standard and  
b) is financially, locally and socially sustainable over the life of the framework.   
 
The bidder when explaining in detail their hourly rate may refer to past performances or lessons 
from elsewhere to justify the answer.  
a) The bid should describe in detail assumptions made.  
b) The method statement should explain how these assumptions offer value for money.   1% 

4.2 At PQQ stage you marked the wards where you will be able to deliver services at set intervals 
of the framework agreement, the outset, within 6 months, within the anniversary of the 
framework agreement etc.  
 
Please detail and provide an in depth mobilisation plan (showing timescales) and explain how your 
organisation will ensure you will deliver services in the wards highlighted at the PQQ stage in a 
timely manner? 2% 
4.3 Out of Hours & Rostering: 
Please demonstrate how your rosters are fair, flexible and cover emergencies; out of hours and 
‘unsociable’ hours, including calls that are not rostered. 
Please provide an anonymised current roster to demonstrate the above and to ensure that the 
service requirement can meet demand.      
 1% 

5. Business Continuity Planning    
5.1 Please explain what steps you will take to minimise the impact of major incidents or issues 
affecting the organisation both internal and external in the delivery of the services you are bidding 
for?  
 
Please do not attach business  continuity  policy 
 
Bidders should have clear plans about how their will manage any disruption to their business, with 
particular regard to: 
- No access to offices e.g. terror alert and utility failure 
- Transport disruptions. 
- Extreme weather conditions  
- Public Health concerns e.g. flu epidemic 
- Staff shortage e.g. labour disputes, absenteeism around public/religious holidays and high levels 
of staff sickness 
- Information breach e.g. loss of confidential information, loss of roster  
- Threats to Financial stability/business risks 
N.B. IT failure to be addressed in section 6 2% 
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6. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision   

6.1 In the absence of ECMS (Electronic Call Monitoring System) in the service user home please 
describe what steps you would take to manage and monitor your staff and the service  2% 

6.2 Please demonstrate how you will ensure commitment from all of your staff to use ECMS and 
what steps you will take in enforcing the use of this as part of the service provision. 1% 
 6.3 Please describe in detail how you will use ECMS to achieve the required compliance levels for 
this service: 
• Missed calls 
• Double ups 
• Rostering of calls 
• Lost/stolen rosters 
• Out of hours 2% 

7. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others   

7.1 Give examples of how you will work creatively and innovatively with the Council and other 
agencies/stakeholders and families to better deliver the service. 1% 
7.2 How will service users be made aware of your complaints procedure and how will you 
ensure that the outcomes of the complaints will be used to improve service delivery.  2% 

Section 2.4). Lot 4   

2.4.1. Approach to safeguarding and staff recruitment and training.   
2.4.1. Please describe the recruitment and training processes you would follow to ensure that 
your services are delivered safely, in a dignified manner and action focused , with the appropriate 
skills and in accordance with the legislation? 2% 

2.4.2. Mobility and capacity building, and information systems and their use for monitoring 
service provision.   
2.4.2. Please describe how you would organise your service and deliver services for the following 
types of support: 
• Life skills 
• Outreach 
• Befriending 
• Support to promote social inclusion 
• Transition to adulthood 
• Working with families 
• Multiple/complex needs 2% 

2.4.3. Meeting the needs of the individual and customer focus.   
2.4.3. Please describe how you assess packages and then ensure successful delivery of an 
individualised service for disabled children, some of whom will have challenging behaviour and/or 
additional health needs or complex needs, e.g. epilepsy? 2% 

Total  40% 
 
The question % breakdown below will apply for all bidders bidding for Lot 5. 

Section/Question - Lot 5 Q Weight(%) 

Section 1). Generic Questions % 

1. Meeting the needs of the individual (service user) and customer (local authority) focus   
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1.1 Please describe how your organisation will assess and meet the care and support needs of 
individuals in a flexible way?  
 
Bidders response to include the following:  
• Undertaking an assessment of need and developing the individual care/support plan taking into 
account the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
• Risk assessment (both in terms of the individual and the environment in which the care will be 
delivered) 
• Review of individual care and support needs 1% 

1.2 Please describe how your Quality Assurance processes would address: 
 
• Respecting service users  dignity and maintaining their overall health and well being  
• Identifying and responding to service users changing needs  
• Incorporating service user feedback including satisfaction surveys  
• Maintaining CQC registration and/or other accreditations 
 
N.B. your response to this question should demonstrate how your organisation will deliver an 
effective outcomes focused care service to vulnerable people with very different individual needs 
in accordance with the 28 CQC standards outlined in the Lot 1 specification.   2% 

1.3 Please provide examples of how you will recruit locally and support the local 
community. 
e.g. investing in your staff to develop their skills and in doing this how you will 
address any equality and diversity considerations. 1% 

1.4  How will your organisation deliver the required services taking into account the demographics 
and diverse nature of the population of the Purchasing Authorities? 
Bidders response should demonstrate a persons centred approach. 1% 
1.5 How would you ensure that delivery of care is carried out in a flexible way taking into account 
the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
 
In addition, ‘Putting People First’ requires local authorities to make personal budgets available for 
people with ongoing care and support needs as well as the more recent Social Care White Paper 
and ‘Caring for our Future’- Reforming Care and Support, and the Draft Care and Support Bill 
which are all part of the wider transformation agenda for social care.  
 
Please demonstrate how Service Users can exercise choice and control over how their care is 
provided? 2% 
1.6 How will you ensure service users will have the freedom to make their own choices and how 
will you promote independence within a safe environment.    
 
What interventions will you take to ensure this occurs?  2% 

2. Approach to safeguarding, performance and safe environment   
Safeguarding 
2.1 Please describe how your organisation will ensure that your staff and managers are able to 
recognise, identify and respond appropriately to safeguarding concerns and signs of potential 
abuse and exploitation in your day to day operation. 2% 
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2.2 How does your organisation manage safeguarding incidents and what are your formal 
procedures in reporting potential safeguarding concerns? 
- What pro-active measures can you demonstrate to evidence how you implement the 
safeguarding process in your day to day operation?   2% 
Performance 
2.3 Please demonstrate how would you identify and address performance issues such as e.g. 
missed calls/double ups where one carer has turned up, which could lead to safeguarding 
concerns. 2% 

3. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training   
Recruitment 
3.1 Please explain how you will ensure the effective recruitment of local high quality care workers 
to meet service demands 
Your response should also include how would the local branch manager be supported in their role 
in light of changing service demands and staff requirements impacting service delivery? 1% 
Retention and Training: 
3.2 Please demonstrate how you can confidently achieve and maintain high quality staff retention 
over the life of the framework and ensure that service users are supported by suitably trained 
staff?  Your response should also address how you will motivate and train up existing staff. 1% 
3.3 Medication and working with Local Health practitioners – Not lot 6. 
Please explain how you would train staff on different levels of medication support including the 
prompting or administration of medication and ensuring safety of medication support? 1% 

4. Mobility and capacity building   
4.1 Please demonstrate how the tendered hourly rate you bid to the WLA: 
a) is feasible and achievable in delivering the service to the required standard and  
b) is financially, locally and socially sustainable over the life of the framework.   
 
The bidder when explaining in detail their hourly rate may refer to past performances or lessons 
from elsewhere to justify the answer.  
a) The bid should describe in detail assumptions made.  
b) The method statement should explain how these assumptions offer value for money.   1% 
4.2 At PQQ stage you marked the wards where you will be able to deliver services at set intervals 
of the framework agreement, the outset, within 6 months, within the anniversary of the 
framework agreement etc.  
 
Please detail and provide an in depth mobilisation plan (showing timescales) and explain how your 
organisation will ensure you will deliver services in the wards highlighted at the PQQ stage in a 
timely manner? 2% 
4.3 Out of Hours & Rostering: 
Please demonstrate how your rosters are fair, flexible and cover emergencies; out of hours and 
‘unsociable’ hours, including calls that are not rostered. 
Please provide an anonymised current roster to demonstrate the above and to ensure that the 
service requirement can meet demand.      1% 

5. Business Continuity Planning    
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5.1 Please explain what steps you will take to minimise the impact of major incidents or issues 
affecting the organisation both internal and external in the delivery of the services you are bidding 
for?  
 
Please do not attach business continuity  policy 
 
Bidders should have clear plans about how their will manage any disruption to their business, with 
particular regard to: 
- No access to offices e.g. terror alert and utility failure 
- Transport disruptions. 
- Extreme weather conditions  
- Public Health concerns e.g. flu epidemic 
- Staff shortage e.g. labour disputes, absenteeism around public/religious holidays and high levels 
of staff sickness 
- Information breach e.g. loss of confidential information, loss of roster  
- Threats to Financial stability/business risks 
N.B. IT failure to be addressed in section 6 2% 

6. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision   

6.1 In the absence of ECMS (Electronic Call Monitoring System) in the service user home please 
describe what steps you would take to manage and monitor your staff and the service  2% 

6.2 Please demonstrate how you will ensure commitment from all of your staff to use ECMS and 
what steps you will take in enforcing the use of this as part of the service provision. 1% 
 6.3 Please describe in detail how you will use ECMS to achieve the required compliance levels for 
this service: 
• Missed calls 
• Double ups 
• Rostering of calls 
• Lost/stolen rosters 
• Out of hours 2% 

7. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others   

7.1 Give examples of how you will work creatively and innovatively with the Council and other 
agencies/stakeholders and families to better deliver the service.. 1% 

7.2 How will service users be made aware of your complaints procedure and how will you 
ensure that the outcomes of the complaints will be used to improve service delivery.  2% 

Section 2.5). Lot 5   
2.5.1 Mobility and capacity building and Approach to partnership working with 
the Council and others.   

2.5.1.1 The service requires regular, informative communication between various organisations 
including the service user, carer, family, Purchasing Authority, Health Staff. How would you work 
with these partners to ensure an effective joint working approach to deliver the service?     2% 
2.5.1.2 How would you set up and manage a new care package for a service user with complex 
needs at short notice (e.g. hospital discharge, placement breakdown?     2% 
2.5.2 Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training and Meeting the needs of the 
individual and customer focus.   
2.5.2.1 How do you presently ensure your staff are suitably skilled, competent and trained for 
delivering these enhanced support services? 2% 
2.5.2.2 How would you ensure that the service you provide is person centred and is flexible to 
accept people with different needs?   2% 

Total  40% 
 
The question % breakdown below will apply for all bidders bidding for Lot 6. 
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Section/Question - Lot 6 Q Weight(%) 

Section 1). Generic Questions % 

1. Meeting the needs of the individual (service user) and customer (local authority) focus   
1.1 Please describe how your organisation will assess and meet the care and support needs of 
individuals in a flexible way?  
 
Bidders response to include the following:  
• Undertaking an assessment of need and developing the individual care/support plan taking into 
account the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
• Risk assessment (both in terms of the individual and the environment in which the care will be 
delivered) 
• Review of individual care and support needs 1% 
1.2 Please describe how your Quality Assurance processes would address: 
 
• Respecting service users  dignity and maintaining their overall health and well being  
• Identifying and responding to service users changing needs  
• Incorporating service user feedback including satisfaction surveys  
• Maintaining CQC registration and/or other accreditations 
 
N.B. your response to this question should demonstrate how your organisation will deliver an 
effective outcomes focused care service to vulnerable people with very different individual needs 
in accordance with the 28 CQC standards outlined in the Lot 1 specification.   2% 

1.3 Please provide examples of how you will recruit locally and support the local 
community. 
e.g. investing in your staff to develop their skills and in doing this how you will 
address any equality and diversity considerations. 1% 
1.4 How will your organisation deliver the required services taking into account the demographics 
and diverse nature of the population of the Purchasing Authorities? 
Bidders response should demonstrate a persons centred approach. 1% 
1.5 How would you ensure that delivery of care is carried out in a flexible way taking into account 
the use of personal budgets and service user choice? 
 
In addition, ‘Putting People First’ requires local authorities to make personal budgets available for 
people with ongoing care and support needs as well as the more recent Social Care White Paper 
and ‘Caring for our Future’- Reforming Care and Support, and the Draft Care and Support Bill 
which are all part of the wider transformation agenda for social care.  
 
Please demonstrate how Service Users can exercise choice and control over how their care is 
provided? 2% 
1.6 How will you ensure service users will have the freedom to make their own choices and how 
will you promote independence within a safe environment.    
 
What interventions will you take to ensure this occurs?  2% 

2. Approach to safeguarding, performance and safe environment   
Safeguarding 
2.1 Please describe how your organisation will ensure that your staff and managers are able to 
recognise, identify and respond appropriately to safeguarding concerns and signs of potential 2% 
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abuse and exploitation in your day to day operation. 

2.2 How does your organisation manage safeguarding incidents and what are your formal 
procedures in reporting potential safeguarding concerns? 
- What pro-active measures can you demonstrate to evidence how you implement the 
safeguarding process in your day to day operation?   2% 
Performance 
2.3 Please demonstrate how would you identify and address performance issues such as e.g. 
missed calls/double ups where one carer has turned up, which could lead to safeguarding 
concerns. 2% 

3. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training   
Recruitment 
3.1 Please explain how you will ensure the effective recruitment of local high quality care workers 
to meet service demands 
Your response should also include how would the local branch manager be supported in their role 
in light of changing service demands and staff requirements impacting service delivery? 1% 
Retention and Training: 
3.2 Please demonstrate how you can confidently achieve and maintain high quality staff retention 
over the life of the framework and ensure that service users are supported by suitably trained 
staff?  Your response should also address how you will motivate and train up existing staff. 0% 
3.3 Medication and working with Local Health practitioners – Not lot 6. 
Please explain how you would train staff on different levels of medication support including the 
prompting or administration of medication and ensuring safety of medication support? 1% 

4. Mobility and capacity building   
4.1 Please demonstrate how the tendered hourly rate you bid to the WLA: 
a) is feasible and achievable in delivering the service to the required standard and  
b) is financially, locally and socially sustainable over the life of the framework.   
 
The bidder when explaining in detail their hourly rate may refer to past performances or lessons 
from elsewhere to justify the answer.  
a) The bid should describe in detail assumptions made.  
b) The method statement should explain how these assumptions offer value for money.   1% 
4.2 At PQQ stage you marked the wards where you will be able to deliver services at set intervals 
of the framework agreement, the outset, within 6 months, within the anniversary of the 
framework agreement etc.  
 
Please detail and provide an in depth mobilisation plan (showing timescales) and explain how your 
organisation will ensure you will deliver services in the wards highlighted at the PQQ stage in a 
timely manner? 2% 
4.3 Out of Hours & Rostering: 
Please demonstrate how your rosters are fair, flexible and cover emergencies; out of hours and 
‘unsociable’ hours, including calls that are not rostered. 
Please provide an anonymised current roster to demonstrate the above and to ensure that the 
service requirement can meet demand.      1% 

5. Business Continuity Planning    
5.1 Please explain what steps you will take to minimise the impact of major incidents or issues 
affecting the organisation both internal and external in the delivery of the services you are bidding 
for?  
 
Please do not attach business  continuity  policy 
 
Bidders should have clear plans about how their will manage any disruption to their business, with 
particular regard to: 
- No access to offices e.g. terror alert and utility failure 2% 
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- Transport disruptions. 
- Extreme weather conditions  
- Public Health concerns e.g. flu epidemic 
- Staff shortage e.g. labour disputes, absenteeism around public/religious holidays and high levels 
of staff sickness 
- Information breach e.g. loss of confidential information, loss of roster  
- Threats to Financial stability/business risks 
N.B. IT failure to be addressed in section 6 

6. Information systems and their use for monitoring service provision   
6.1 In the absence of ECMS (Electronic Call Monitoring System) in the service user home please 
describe what steps you would take to manage and monitor your staff and the service  2% 
6.2 Please demonstrate how you will ensure commitment from all of your staff to use ECMS and 
what steps you will take in enforcing the use of this as part of the service provision. 1% 
 6.3 Please describe in detail how you will use ECMS to achieve the required compliance levels for 
this service: 
• Missed calls 
• Double ups 
• Rostering of calls 
• Lost/stolen rosters 
• Out of hours 2% 

7. Approach to partnership working with the Council and others   
7.1 Give examples of how you will work creatively and innovatively with the Council and other 
agencies/stakeholders and families to better deliver the service. 1% 

7.2 How will service users be made aware of your complaints procedure and how will you 
ensure that the outcomes of the complaints will be used to improve service delivery.  2% 

Section 2.6). Lot 6   

2.6.1. Meeting the needs of the individual and customer focus.   
2.6.1.1 Please explain how you will demonstrate choice and control by identifying outcomes and 
tailoring the support when working with individuals in cross tenure services.  3% 
2.6.1.2 Please explain how your organisation would motivate individuals and manage their 
expectations to reduce their reliance on floating support services in a timely and positive way? 2% 
2.6.1.3 Please describe how your organisation will work with individuals to identify their needs, 
and to ensure that service users are involved in the delivery of the services which demonstrates 
choice and control? 2% 

2.6.2. Approach to staff recruitment, retention and training    
2.6.2. Please give details of the staffing structure your organisation will adopt to deliver high 
quality floating support services.  How will you recruit, train and retain staff with the appropriate 
skills and qualities to deliver the best possible outcomes for service users? 2% 

Total  40% 
 
 


